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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
INVITATION FOR BID 

HOSPITAL DRIVE LIFT STATION PROJECT – PHASE 2 
 
 
Date: 
 

September 23, 2020 

Contracting Agency: 
 

Raton Water Works 
224 Savage Avenue 
Raton, New Mexico 87740 
(575) 445-3861 
 

Issued By: 
 

Karen Stearns, P.E. 

Attachments: N/A 
 
Solicitors are instructed to incorporate the following information into their bid for the above-referenced 
Invitation for Bid.  Questions from potential bidders and Engineer answers are denoted with “Q” and 
“A,” respectively. 
 
Bid Document Page Section Revision 
Technical 
Specifications 

TS-7, 
TS-8 

HDPE Sanitary Pipeline 
Requirements 

Q:  Will the required HDPE Pipe need to have 
any special markings such as a green strip on 
the side to mark it as Force main?   
A:  Yes, HDPE pipe shall have a green stripe on 
the side.   

Technical 
Specifications 

TS-7, 
TS-8 

HDPE Sanitary Pipeline 
Requirements 

Q:  Will the required HDPE PIPE need to have a 
white/grey interior for camera inspection 
purposes?   
A:  No. 

Technical 
Specifications; 
Drawings 

TS-2, 
TS-4; 
C-2.2 

Item 4 and General; Plan 
and Profile 

Q: Bid sched indicates 2 EA manholes while 
plans show 1 EA please clarify.   
A: The bid schedule is correct – the scope 
includes two (2) manholes on the 8” line, per 
the specifications.   

Technical 
Specifications; 
Drawings 

TS-1, 
TS-2, 
TS-4; 
C-2.0, 
C-2.2 

Item 2, Item 3, and 
General; Plan and Profiles 

Q: Bid sched quantities for pipe exceed the 
quantities on the plans, please clarify.   
A: The bid schedule is correct – the bid 
schedule lists the correct quantities as 
described in the technical specifications. 

Technical 
Specifications; 
Drawings 

TS-1, 
TS-2; 
C-2.1 

Item 2 and Item 3; Plan 
View 

Q: Please provide a detail for the cleanouts at 
ST 9+78.   
A: Cleanouts are deleted from the scope of 
work. 



2 

Bid Document Page Section Revision 
Technical 
Specifications 

TS-2, 
TS-8 

Item 3 and PVC Sanitary 
Pipeline 

Q: Is 8” SDR35 PVC acceptable for the 8” gravity 
sewer run from ST 19+93 to ST23+71? 
A: 8” SDR35 PVC is only allowed for trench 
installation in unpaved areas that are outside of 
NMDOT right-of-way.   

Technical 
Specifications 

TS-7, 
TS-8 

HDPE Sanitary Pipeline 
Requirements 

Q: Can DR21 fusible PVC be used in lieu of 
HDPE for horizontal directional drilling? 
A: Yes.  Thermally butt-fused DR21 FPVC is 
acceptable for HDD installation. 

Technical 
Specifications 

TS-4 General Q: Is the lift station (pump, control panel, 
generator, wet well, valve vault) included in the 
scope of work? 
A: No.  This project is for construction of Phase 
2, which is for the gravity and force mains 
downstream from the recently built lift station. 

 


